

HOUSE BILL NO. 209

INTRODUCED BY GRADY, TVEIT, BACHINI, LARSON, GALVIN, BECK,  
SCHYE, TASH, WYATT, BRUSKI-MAUS, CLARK, BLAYLOCK, BIANCHI,  
HARRINGTON, DEVLIN

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 16, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 27, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 28, 1993	PRINTING REPORT.
JANUARY 29, 1993	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
JANUARY 30, 1993	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 1, 1993	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 96; NOES, 3.
	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 3, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION.
	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 13, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 15, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
FEBRUARY 16, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 49; NOES, 0.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 17, 1993	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 House BILL NO. 209  
 2 INTRODUCED BY Grady Thiel, Republican  
 3 John Boyd, Democrat Bill J. Wright, Democrat Brink-Mayer  
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE JUNK Vehicle  
 5 VEHICLE EXEMPTION FROM THE SINGLE MOVEMENT PERMIT FEE; AND  
 6 AMENDING SECTION 61-4-310, MCA."

7  
 8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 61-4-310, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "61-4-310. Single movement permit -- fee -- limitation  
 11 -- county treasurer to issue. (1) A vehicle, subject to  
 12 license under this title, may be moved unladen upon the  
 13 highways of this state from a point within the state to a  
 14 point of destination. The county treasurer at the point of  
 15 the origin of the movement shall issue a special permit  
 16 therefor for the vehicle in lieu of fees required under  
 17 61-3-321 and part 2 of chapter 10 of this title, upon  
 18 application presented to him the county treasurer in such a  
 19 form ~~as--shall--be~~ provided by the department, and upon  
 20 exhibiting to said the county treasurer proof of ownership  
 21 and evidence that the personal property taxes on such the  
 22 vehicle, if any are due thereon, have been paid, and upon  
 23 payment therefor of a fee of \$5. Such The permit ~~shall~~ must  
 24 not be in lieu of fees and permits required under 61-4-301  
 25 and 61-4-302.

1 (2) Such The permit ~~shall~~ must be for the transit of  
 2 the vehicle only, and the vehicle ~~shall~~ may not at the time  
 3 of such the transit be used for the transportation of any  
 4 persons, except the driver, or property ~~whatsoever~~ for  
 5 compensation or otherwise, and ~~shall~~ must be for one transit  
 6 only between the points of origin and destination as set  
 7 forth in the application and shown on the permit.

8 (3) A junk vehicle ~~as-defined-in-part--57--chapter--10,~~  
 9 ~~Title--75,~~ being driven or towed to an auto a motor vehicle  
 10 wrecking facility or a motor vehicle graveyard for disposal  
 11 is exempt from the provisions of this section. The  
 12 definitions in 75-10-501 apply to this subsection."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION

1 House BILL NO. 209  
2 INTRODUCED BY Sen. Burt Lemay, Bill 1st Wyo. Senate - Mayor  
3 Blair  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE JUNK  
5 VEHICLE EXEMPTION FROM THE SINGLE MOVEMENT PERMIT FEE; AND  
6 AMENDING SECTION 61-4-310, MCA."

7  
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 61-4-310, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "61-4-310. Single movement permit -- fee -- limitation  
11 -- county treasurer to issue. (1) A vehicle, subject to  
12 license under this title, may be moved unladen upon the  
13 highways of this state from a point within the state to a  
14 point of destination. The county treasurer at the point of  
15 the origin of the movement shall issue a special permit  
16 therefor for the vehicle in lieu of fees required under  
17 61-3-321 and part 2 of chapter 10 of this title, upon  
18 application presented to him the county treasurer in such a  
19 form ~~as--shall--be~~ provided by the department, and upon  
20 exhibiting to said the county treasurer proof of ownership  
21 and evidence that the personal property taxes on such the  
22 vehicle, if any are due thereon, have been paid, and upon  
23 payment therefor of a fee of \$5. Such The permit shall must  
24 not be in lieu of fees and permits required under 61-4-301  
25 and 61-4-302.

1 (2) Such The permit shall must be for the transit of  
2 the vehicle only, and the vehicle shall may not at the time  
3 of such the transit be used for the transportation of any  
4 persons, except the driver, or property whatsoever for  
5 compensation or otherwise, and shall must be for one transit  
6 only between the points of origin and destination as set  
7 forth in the application and shown on the permit.

8 (3) A junk vehicle as-defined-in-part--5,--chapter--10,  
9 Title--75, being driven or towed to an-auto a motor vehicle  
10 wrecking facility or a motor vehicle graveyard for disposal  
11 is exempt from the provisions of this section. The  
12 definitions in 75-10-501 apply to this subsection."

-End-

1 House BILL NO. 209  
 2 INTRODUCED BY Sen. Tim Baskin  
 3 Sen. Bob Lohr Sen. Bill T. Wright Sen. Mike  
 4 Sen. Blaylock Sen. L. H. Hargis  
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE JUNK  
 6 VEHICLE EXEMPTION FROM THE SINGLE MOVEMENT PERMIT FEE; AND  
 7 AMENDING SECTION 61-4-310, MCA."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 61-4-310, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "61-4-310. Single movement permit -- fee -- limitation  
 11 -- county treasurer to issue. (1) A vehicle, subject to  
 12 license under this title, may be moved unladen upon the  
 13 highways of this state from a point within the state to a  
 14 point of destination. The county treasurer at the point of  
 15 the origin of the movement shall issue a special permit  
 16 therefor for the vehicle in lieu of fees required under  
 17 61-3-321 and part 2 of chapter 10 of this title, upon  
 18 application presented to him the county treasurer in such a  
 19 form as--shall--be provided by the department, and upon  
 20 exhibiting to said the county treasurer proof of ownership  
 21 and evidence that the personal property taxes on such the  
 22 vehicle, if any are due thereon, have been paid, and upon  
 23 payment therefor of a fee of \$5. Such The permit shall must  
 24 not be in lieu of fees and permits required under 61-4-301  
 25 and 61-4-302.

1 (2) Such The permit shall must be for the transit of  
 2 the vehicle only, and the vehicle shall may not at the time  
 3 of such the transit be used for the transportation of any  
 4 persons, except the driver, or property whatsoever for  
 5 compensation or otherwise, and shall must be for one transit  
 6 only between the points of origin and destination as set  
 7 forth in the application and shown on the permit.

8 (3) A junk vehicle as-defined-in-part--5,--chapter--10,  
 9 Title--75, being driven or towed to an-auto a motor vehicle  
 10 wrecking facility or a motor vehicle graveyard for disposal  
 11 is exempt from the provisions of this section. The  
 12 definitions in 75-10-501 apply to this subsection."

-End-

## HOUSE BILL NO. 209

INTRODUCED BY GRADY, TVEIT, BACHINI, LARSON, GALVIN, BECK,  
SCHYE, TASH, WYATT, BRUSKI-MAUS, CLARK, BLAYLOCK, BIANCHI,  
HARRINGTON, DEVLIN

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT CLARIFYING THE JUNK  
VEHICLE EXEMPTION FROM THE SINGLE MOVEMENT PERMIT FEE; AND  
AMENDING SECTION 61-4-310, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 61-4-310, MCA, is amended to read:

"61-4-310. Single movement permit -- fee -- limitation  
-- county treasurer to issue. (1) A vehicle, subject to  
license under this title, may be moved unladen upon the  
highways of this state from a point within the state to a  
point of destination. The county treasurer at the point of  
the origin of the movement shall issue a special permit  
therefor for the vehicle in lieu of fees required under  
61-3-321 and part 2 of chapter 10 of this title, upon  
application presented to him the county treasurer in such a  
form ~~as--shall--be~~ provided by the department, and upon  
exhibiting to ~~said~~ the county treasurer proof of ownership  
and evidence that the personal property taxes on such the  
vehicle, if any are due thereon, have been paid, and upon  
payment therefor of a fee of \$5. Such The permit shall must

not be in lieu of fees and permits required under 61-4-301  
and 61-4-302.

(2) ~~Such~~ The permit ~~shall~~ must be for the transit of  
the vehicle only, and the vehicle ~~shall~~ may not at the time  
of ~~such the~~ transit be used for the transportation of any  
persons, except the driver, or property ~~whatsoever~~ for  
compensation or otherwise, and ~~shall~~ must be for one transit  
only between the points of origin and destination as set  
forth in the application and shown on the permit.

(3) A junk vehicle ~~as-defined-in-part--57--chapter--10,~~  
~~Title--75,~~ being driven or towed to ~~an-auto~~ a motor vehicle  
wrecking facility or a motor vehicle graveyard for disposal  
is exempt from the provisions of this section. The  
definitions in 75-10-501 apply to this subsection."

-End-

